North Park Elementary SBDM Regular Meeting March 18, 2021 4 pm Virtual Meeting 1080 S. Logsdon Pkwy. Radcliff, KY 40160

- **1. Opening Business** Mrs. Brandenburg called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. Members present were Keshia Goodman, Sabrina Morgan, Joanna Leiser, Julie Powers, Tia Hanson and Valerie Skillman. Hajar Bonnett was absent. Ms. Laticia Mueller was a guest in attendance.
 - **a.** Agenda Approval Ms. Morgan made a motion to accept the written agenda. Ms. Goodman seconded the motion. **Consensus.**
 - **b.** Minutes Approval Ms. Morgan made a motion to accept the February minutes as written. Ms. Goodman seconded the motion. **Consensus.**
 - **c.** Good News Report We are ready for kindergarten students to return to five days a week starting Monday. Lunch procedures have been practiced. We will use tri-fold dividers in the classrooms for breakfast time. There is a lot of staff interest in working the summer camps.
 - **d.** Public Comment Ms. Mueller addressed the council about serving on a committee to look at returning to five day a week instruction. Teachers were surveyed on barriers to returning and what could be done to help students who are lagging behind using ESSER funds. The results of the survey from North Park were shared at the committee meeting on Feb. 24th by Ms. Mueller and Emily Wilcoxson.
- **2. School Improvement Planning Report** Implementation check is the last phase. Will be getting feedback from staff and parents.
- **3. Budget Report** Reviewed PPA, Fund 22, and SAF budgets. The Budget Committee sent out a survey asking for feedback on classroom needs. Top items mentioned were replacing Smart Boards if they do not work, buying Mini mice, personal microphones, webcams, owl pellets and butterfly coupons.
- 4. Committee Reports/Review None
- 5. Bylaws/Policy Report/Review None
- **6. Student Injury Report** Fourteen accidents were reported in the month of February with the majority occurring on the playground due to running into other students. There was discussion about the fencing being too close around the playground and this leading

to injuries. Safety procedures need to be taught on the playground just as classroom procedures are taught. A 'No-Run Policy" may need to be enforced.

- **7. New Business** Supply List for 2021-2022 was reviewed. Ms. Leiser made a motion to accept the Kindergarten Supply List. Ms Goodman seconded the motion. **Consensus.** The Local Planning Committee is discussing a possible renovation vs. a new build for North Park. The general consensus is that it would cost more to renovate because the building is no longer up to code per today's standards. Mrs. Brandenburg has shared her desire to serve on the LPC but a principal spot would have to be vacated before she would be considered.
- **8. Closed Session** At 4:51 Ms. Goodman made a motion to move into closed session to discuss hiring. Ms. Morgan seconded the motion. **Consensus.** At 5:00 Ms. Morgan made a motion to move out of closed session. Ms. Goodman seconded the motion. **Consensus.**
- **9. Adjourn** Ms. Goodman made a motion to adjourn at 5:01 pm. Ms. Morgan seconded the motion. **Consensus.**